Minutes

SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HOUSING POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE



31 July 2012

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

	Committee Members Present:	
	Councillors Judith Cooper (Chairman)	
	Peter Kemp (Vice-Chairman)	
	David Benson	
	Sukhpal Brar Patricia Jackson	
	John Major	
	June Nelson	
	Julic Nelson	
	LBH Officers Present:	
	Moira Wilson – Deputy Director, Social Care, Health and Housing	
	Steve Cross – Head of Finance, Social Care, Health and Housing	
	Charles Francis – Democratic Services	
1.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND TO REPORT THE PRESENCE	
	OF ANY SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (Agenda Item 1)	
	Analogica ware received from Cllr O'Conner, no aubatitute	
	Apologies were received from Cllr O'Connor, no substitute	
2.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE	
	THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)	
	(genua dem e)	
	Councillor Peter Kemp declared a non pecuniary interest as a governor	
	on the Board of CNWL.	
	Mr Francis declared a non-pecuniary interest in the item – Adult	
	Community Mental Health Services as a family member was a trustee	
	of Hillingdon Mind.	
3.	TO RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 19 JUNE	
0.	2012 (Agenda Item 3)	
	(r igenaa nom s)	
	Were agreed as an accurate record.	
4.	TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED IN PART I	
	WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS	
	MARKED PART II WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda	
	Item 4)	
	All items were considered in Part 1.	
	7 Mi Reilis were considered in Fait 1.	
5.	BUDGET PLANNING REPORT FOR SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH	Action by
	AND HOUSING 2013/14 (Agenda Item 5)	
•		

The Head of Finance attended the meeting and informed the Committee that the report set out the main financial issues facing the Social Care, Health and Housing Group's services within the context of the Council's overall financial position and the work which was taking place to respond to them.

Reference was made to the following uncertainties within the budget for next year:

- The responsibility of public health being transferred to local government in April 2013;
- The abolishing of Council Tax benefit from April 2013 which was to be replaced with a new local support scheme with an immediate 10% cut in funding;
- The reform of education funding was in progress and due to be implemented from April 2013 and
- The business rates retention scheme which would reform the allocation of local government funding

Members were informed that the Adult Social Care, Health and Housing management Team had identified savings for 2012/13 totalling £6.256 million (out of a total of £8.262 million of the combined Social Care, Health and Housing Directorate.

Resolved -

1. That the development of the financial planning process undertaken to date together with the responses to the issues being developed by the Group be noted.

6. FIRST MAJOR REVIEW SCOPING REPORT - ADULT COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES (Agenda Item 6)

Action by

Members were presented with a draft scoping report on Adult Community Mental Health Services which had been prepared in partnership with Central and North West London NHS Foundation Trust (CNWL).

Discussion took place on the remit of the review and the Committee asked for the draft scoping report to be amended, and to incorporate the following points:

- 1. To request that the lines of enquiry be reduced from 14 headings to the following 7 headings:
- Identifying Needs and Early Identification
- Information and support for users and carers
- Enabling people to make choices, balancing risks and community involvement
- Partnership Working
- Staff Training and Development
- Learning from best practice
- Resources

	 To request that the lines of enquiry be amended to include an examination of what support is available to persons <i>in crisis</i>. To ensure that the September meeting focus on local and best practice and the October meeting focus on partnership working. 	
	Resolved –	
	That the scoping report be agreed, subject to the amendments suggested at the meeting.	Directorate Officers & Democratic Services
7.	WORK PROGRAMME - 2012/13 (Agenda Item 7)	Action by
	The timetable of meetings and draft work programme was discussed.	
	Resolved –	
	That the report be noted.	
8.	FORWARD PLAN (Agenda Item 8)	Action by
	The Committee considered the Forward Plan from September to November 2012. Resolved –	
	1. Cabinet Member Decision - 798 - Review of Council housing tenant association governance, funding and support: To request officers to provide a briefing note on the item. Subsequent to the meeting this Cabinet Member Decision was deferred to October 2012.	
	 Cabinet Item 741 – Hillingdon Housing Strategy: To request officers to provide an update on this at the 11 September 2012 meeting 	Directorate Officers
	 Cabinet Item S1 – Progress Report on the Disabled People's Plan: To request officers to provide briefing note on the item to 9 October 2012 meeting. 	Directorate Officers
	The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.05 pm.	

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.